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From: Jill Arnold [jill.arnold@firstservicepgp.com] ( S&-e_ A'téé? C,l, e cl)
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 3:17 PM )
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Attachments: PGP Fictious Name Registration.pdf; FS Fictioﬁs Filing Certificate. pdf

| would like to change our address and phone #'s to the address and phone #'s below {I have attached our
Fictious Name Information) and also wanted to verify that we are listed as FirstService PGP Valuation {as we are

no longer PGP Valuation, Inc).

——
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Please let me know what we need to do to take care of this.

FoFo 600063377
Thx.!
E' FSPGP_emaillk
Jill Arnold

Office Manager

1488 W. Pa)metto Park Road
Suite #305

Boca Raton, FL 33486
561-922-3837 — Main
561-922-5380 - Direct
561-361-1154 — Fax

jil.arnold@firstservicepgp.com
www.FirstServicePGP.com

Save paper, please read this email online!

As part of our commitment to environmental sustainability, we ask thal you think befare you print.
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Anderson, Carole J.

From: _ Jill Arnold [jill.arnold@firstservicepgp.com)
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 10:13 AM

To: Anderson, Carole J.

Subject: RE: address change

The names for both should be FirstService PGP Valuation, but we also need our address corrected
from:

5550 Glades Rd. Suite 413
Boca Raton, FL 33431

To

1489 W. Palmetto Park Rd. Suite 305
Boca Raton. FL 33486

Let us know if we need to do anything further, and thanks for your help on this.
Have a great wkend!

=

FirstService
PGP Valuation

Jill Arnold
Office Manager

1489 W. Palmetio Park Road
Suite #305%

Boca Ralcn, FL 33488
561-922-3937 — Main
561-922-5380 — Direct
561-361-1154 — Fax

Jill arnold@firstservicepgp.com
www FirstServicePGP.com

Save paper, please read this email online?
As parl of our comritment to environmental sustainability, we ask that you think before you print.

From: Anderson, Carole J. [mailto:CJAnderson@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 9:05 AM

To: Jill Arnold

Subject: RE: address change

Thank you for your prompt response. Yes, | meant 12/18/09. Sorry about that! Would you like to change the
address on the corporation or fictitious name or both? Thanks, Carcle Anderson

From: Jill Arnold [mailto:jill.arnold@firstservicepgp.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:00 PM
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To: Anderson, Carole J.
Subject: RE; address change

Yes, our corporate office completed the 2/2/10 application (Doc #F09000003277), and I'm assuming
you meant to put 12/18/09 (not 2/18/09) our office completed the Fictitious Name (as we were told to
complete this for our office, as | didn't know that corporate had already done that).

FYi-our corporate address is:

5796 Armanda Dr. Suite 210
Carisbad, CA 92008

While our office address is listed below.

Let me know if you have more questions or if we need to do anything further.
Thx,

=

FirstService
PGP Valuation

Jitll Arnold
Office Manager

1489 W, Patmetio Park Road
Suite #305

Boca Raton, FL 33486
561-922-3937 — Man
561-922-5380 ~ Direct
561-361-1154 — Fax

jilLarnold @firsiservicepgp.cam
www FirstSarvicePGR.com

Save paper, please read this email online!
As part of our commitment to environmentat sustainability, we ask that you think before you print.

From: Anderson, Carole 1. [mailto:CJAnderson@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 12:01 PM

To: Jill Arnold

Subject: RE: address change

We show a corporation that changed its name on 2/2/10 from (PGP VALUATION) to (FIRSTSERVICE PGP
VALUATION,INC.) located at an address in Boca Raton, Florida. The fictitious name (FIRSTSERVICE PGP
VALUATION) was filed on 2/18/09 with our FICTITIOUS NAME DEPT. it is alsc showing an address in Boca
Raton. | can only assume you are talking about the corporation. We want to be sure that we are changing the
address on the right one. E-mail me back with the correct address. Thank You, Carole Anderson.

From: Jill Arnold [mailto:jill.arnold@firstservicepgp.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 10:58 AM

To: Anderson, Carole J.

Subject: RE: address change

| only see that we have the application for FO9000003277. We are opening an office in Tampa, FL, so
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maybe they have applied. Please let me know so we can figure out why there are 2 applications. Thx.!

FirstService
PGP Valuation

Jill Arnold
Office Manager

1489 W, Palinetto Park Road
Suite #305

Bocca Raton, FL 33486
561-922-3937 - Main
561-922-5380 - Direct
561-361-1154 ~ Fax

jill.armold@firstsesvicepgp.com
www FirstServicePGP.com

Save paper, please read this email onling!
As pait of our commitment to environmental sustainability, we ask that you think before you print.

From: Anderson, Carole J. [mailto:CJAnderson@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 10:45 AM

To: Jill Arnold

Subject: address change

Dear Jill Arnold: We received your e-mail requesting an address change. We show a corporation under the name
(FIRSTSERVICE PGP VALUATION,INC.) DOCUMENT # F09000003277 and also a fictitious name under the
name (FIRSTSERVICE PGP VALUATION) REGISTRATION #G09000187622. We can change the address on
the name, however we DO NOT list phone numbers. Just e-mail me back the correct name and Doc.# or Reg.#
and we will change the address for you. Thank You, Carole Anderson; Fictitious Name Registration.



